AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, October 10th, 2017
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

1. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director

Ara Najarian, Director

Kiristin Berry, Director

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

3. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



7.

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of September 12", 2017 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review ‘

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

oOwp

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

District Policy Manual
(Action Required: Review Purchasing Policy (3041) and Consider Changes)

Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Report
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Fluid Resources Management Operations Contract Renewal
(Action Required: Extend Operations and Maintenance Contract for another year or
request a 30 or 60 day extension to continue negotiations)

Hiring an Engineering Intern
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Status of Moving Administrative Offices to the Former Fire Station
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report

briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

8.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on November 14", 2017

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



1.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
September 12th, 2017

CALL TO ORDER

Vice President Lynn Helenuis called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center.
Vice President Helenius presided over the meeting in President Pete Kelley’s absence.

Board Members Present: Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
Board Members Absent: Pete Kelley
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Carinna Butler, Operations Manager FRM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Scotto reported 61 calls for service including forty-eight calls for medical assistance. Eight
suspicious acts and two Best Buy credit card frauds were investigated. Nine thefts to vehicles and
three cruelty to animal calls were reported. The cruelty to animals calls were regarding dogs in
parked cars and turned out to be non-issues.

A wallet was stolen from a locker at Sycamore Springs as well as a purse and keys that were
unattended on the beach. A toddler at Private’s Cove was reported as being left unattended. The
parent was growing marijuana plants in her RV and was currently on probation for child
endangerment and neglect.

2, Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported forty one calls for service this month. Eighteen were

for medical aid. One fire occurred in the Barren Canyon area. An electricity malfunction in the garage
caused damage to the home. Four fires in the County were caused by lightening this month. The fire lane
on Cave Landing Road clearing project will be completed at the end of fall. This will increase access for



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes September 12th, 2017

emergency vehicles. Chief Lee reported that the emergency response teams are spending a considerable
amount of time, resources and effort on abandoned kayaks at sea. He mentioned that identification
stickers on the side of the boats would help tremendously. CalFire recommends that kayak owners place
their name and phone number on the kayak. This would help emergency response teams make contact
when they find an abandoned boat. Anne Brown asked for an update on the SRA (State Responsibility
Area). Chief Lee reported that the state has suspended the program for 4 years and he does not anticipate
the state will reinstate the program.

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications

Three Directors and one staff member attended the California Special District Association workshop on
the Brown Act hosted by Port San Luis. All commented that the speaker was very knowledgeable and
informative regarding Brown Act Practices.

3. CONSENT ITEMS

Vice President Helenius introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or
public member wished to address any items.

Amended Version of the Minutes of June 13th™, 2017 Regular Meeting
Minutes from August 8th, 2017 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for August

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report August Report

monOwp

GM Hagemann offered a few clarifiying comments on the GM Report and the June 13, amended minutes,

but no items were pulled of the Consent Calendar.
Director DeWeese made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Najarian seconded the motion

and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT: Pete Kelley

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
None

Page 2 of 5




Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting

DRAFT

AYES:

NOES:

Minutes September 12th, 2017

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Consider Adoption of District Financial Reserve Policy

GM Hagemann introduced the by reminding the Board that staff presented a Reserve Policy and
associated Resolution for establishing Reserve fund types and funding levels at the August 2017
Board meeting. The Board adopted a Resolution establishing the Reserve fund types, but referred
the target funding levels back to Finance Committee for further review and a recommendation.
The Committee met on Aug 17 with staff and consultant Clayton Tuckfield. Based on the
information from that meeting the Committee recommends the Target funding levels as shown on
Exhibit A.

Director Helenius commented that she was impressed with Mr. Tuckfield’s presentation to the
Committee and it helped her better understand the purpose of a Reserve Fund Policy. She
concluded a Reserve Fund Policy was a good business practice for Special Districts. After further
Board discussion and an opportunity for public comment, Director Najarian made a motion to
adopt amended Resolution No. 2017-09. Director DeWeese seconded the motion and it passed
with a roll call vote 4-0.

Ara Najarian
Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry

None

ABSENT: Pete Kelley

B. Water Valve Replacement Project Status Report. GM Hagemann reported the project is
approximately 95% complete and that the project included three change orders totaling just over $30,000.
The change order were related to conditions that were unknown to the design engineer, a line break that
was not related to the project and the decision to add an additional valve cluster to the scope of the

project.

The project did cause minor service disruptions to a limited amount of customers, but staff and

the contractor worked hard to notify customers and minimize the project impacts. GM Hagemann thanked
FRM for their support on the project. Hagemann noted that the project included a relatively high amount
of change orders and referred to the Staff Report for details. Director Najarian asked if there was a
standard for the amount or cost of change orders on a project. Hagemann responded that for underground

Page 3 of §



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes September 12th, 2017

projects like this one, change orders are more typical because the design engineer and implementing
agency have to assume some of the field conditions.

Anne Brown, asked if the Board needed to make a motion to accept GM Hagemann’s actions
approving the change orders. The Board concluded that they agreed with the change orders and
that they did not need to adopt a motion to approve the work that was already completed.
However, the Board directed staff to review the District’s Purchasing Policy and bring back any

recommendations that would address change order approval levels and protocol.

Vice President Helenius asked if there is a formal valve exercise program to insure the District
properly maintains the water valves. Hagemann responded that the current operations contract
requires that FRM exercise the valves on an annual basis. Anne Brown asked what else needs to
be done to complete the project. GM Hagemann replied that a little more concrete needs to be

poured and the contractor needs to cleanup and dispose of the old pipes.

@5 Update Banking Accounts to Reflect New Board Members and Pacific Premier’s purchase of

Heritage Oaks Bank.
GM Hagemann explained Pacific Premier Bank has purchased Heritage Oaks Bank. Pacific
Premiere requires the Board to adopt a Resolution (No. 2017-10) and have each Board member

sign the letter updating the Authorized Signatories on Banking Accounts and removing previous

Board members.

Director DeWeese made the motion to adopt Resolution No. 2017-10. Director Helenius seconded

the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
NOES: None

ABSENT: Pete Kelley

Page 4 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes September 12th, 2017

8. COMMUNICATIONS:
ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday,
Oct 10th, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 5 of 5



|
.
: [ . - . _ . T

m"n ==t = = o= s = Lt Ram_pas fmen s e s = T T T T e e ——
. .

-
R . . =y . =y
.
=




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag
DATE: October 10™, 2017

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for September 2017

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During September the District made deposits in the amount of $79,585.28 and
experienced $167,997.53 in expenses (cash basis). $96,491.26 was paid to Brough
Construction, Inc. this month upon completion of the water valve replacement project.
The deposits by fund and checks by fund are provided as an attachment to this report.
Income in September included $768.97 in County tax income and $73,435.71 in monthly
water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund,
as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for September are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of September the District billed approximately $73,435.71 in water and
sewer service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing
charges to the District in the amount of $516.36.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for September 2017, is included.



11:47 AM

10/03/17
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss

September 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes
4090 - Rental Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5254 - PERS Co Pd Kathy
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5260 - Work Comp Insurance
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses
6000 - Administrative Overheads

6102 - Accounting

6115 - Bank Service Charges
6135 - Legal

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance

6155 - Rent

Sep 17

73,435.71
1,149.07
971.53
768.97
3,260.00

79,685.28

79,585.28

79,585.28

1,436.81
145.50
0.00
0.00

1,582.31
27.29

300.00

300.00

348.28
125.72

474.00

33.86
50.16

2,467.62

3,405.00
241.85
670.80

1,350.77
513.05

1,670.04

Page 1



11:47 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/03/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2017

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract Labor O & M
6506 - Contract Labor GM
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6535 - Insurance

6540 - Lab Tests

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8226 - L- 2017/18 L-1 Street Lights
8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8280 - W - 2017/18 - 2 Water Valve Rep

Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Sep 17

7,851.51

3,220.97
18,256.85
9,350.00

3,080.72

3,080.72

703.88
2,380.83
8,509.30

75.00
3,575.00

554.55

3,816.70

53,523.80

63,842.93

15,742.35

10,868.42

97,749.94

97,749.94

108,618.36

108,618.36

-108,618.36

-92,876.01

Page 2



11:47 AM Avila Beach Community Services District
10/03/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2017
Sep 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 131.55
1008 - Petty Cash 153.52
1010 - Heritage Oaks General Checking 494,086.22
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1030 - B of A - Payroll 2,749.58
1050 - LAIF 2,239,232.42
1099 - Cash Balance -2,671,663.57
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 2,736,353.29
Total Checking/Savings 2,736,353.29
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 184,588.63
Total Accounts Receivable 184,588.63
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 120,719.54
Total 1250 - Receivables 132,526.75
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 7,837.30
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 7,837.29
Total Other Current Assets 140,364.04
Total Current Assets 3,061,305.96
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21




11:47 AM

10/03/17
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2017

Avila Beach Community Services District

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Sep 30, 17

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00
-29,810.00

Page 2



11:47 AM Avila Beach Community Services District
10/03/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2017

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset

1690 - Construction in Progress

Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee

Total 2240 - Health Insurance
2250 - PERS Liability
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2304 - Fire Station Deposit
2305 - Capacity Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability

2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Sep 30, 17

0.00
17,812.74

3,661,403.37

3,661,403.37

7,850.00

7,850.00

6,730,559.33

78,340.71

78,340.71

1,236.90
2,194.50

0.01

0.01
179.60

3,611.01

7,580.00
2,000.00
252,907.16

262,487.16

266,098.17

344,438.88

115,049.00
15,115.00

Page 3



11:47 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/03/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2017
Sep 30, 17
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 474,602.88
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,479,760.59
Net Income -223,804.14
Total Equity 6,255,956.45
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,730,559.33

Page 4



| abed

G6'€29°02- £8'9/6 - “ausn syeQ abeiusH - 010} wooJisey 3ed Ayunwwo) - £1/82/8 - 22/9 291000 2102/¥1/60 usodeQ
AWATA N 8201 auan syeQ abesH - 0101 2 18u10 2/t 2102/¥ /60 usodeQ
0v'28€'61L- G/°95 "ausp syeQ abejisH - 010} I 18YI10 2/t L102/¥1/60 usodaQ
SLvrr'6L- 000 ""ausn syeQ abelsH - 0101 aouelsIssy ajey L102/71/60 usode(
SlL'vhy'6L- Lh'029'e- "ausy syeQ abetsH - 010} 08y lues 2102/¥1/60 usodaeg
0" v28‘91- 09t 1- “ausn syeQ abelisH - 0101 AL RAN 2102/€1/60 usodeQ
¥¥'608°91- 80'82- "ausn) syeQ abeisH - 0101 I day10 2/1 L102/€1/60 usodeQ
9¢e°182‘9}- 128 "rausn syeQ abeilsH - 0101 90UE]SISSY 8ley 2102/€1/60 usodaQ
£9'682'9}- £6°Gv9'2- “rausn syeQ abelusH - 0101 o8y lueg 2102/€1/60 usodeQ
0L EVL'Vh- OL'Ee “auan syeQ abeisH - 0101 2 18yi0 2/t 2102/21/60 usodeQ
08'9LL'v}- 000 ""ausp syeQ abelsH - 0101 I 18Y10 2/} 2102/21/60 usode(
089}V - 0L'€e “"ausn syeQ abeitsH - 010} 9OUE)SISSY 8leYy 2102/21/60 usodeQ
06'602't7}- 2S'6EE - “ausn syeQ abelsH - 0101 o8y lues 2102/21/60 usodeQ
8€°0.8Ct- ¥5'9 “ausn syeQ abeieH - 0101 2 layo 2/t 2102/} +/60 usodaQ
26'9/8'2h- 00°00} "rauan syeQ abeisH - 0101 I 18y10 2/1 2102/11/60 usodeQ
26'9/6'Ch- 128 “rausy syeQ abeilsH - 0101 90UE)SISSY 8jeY 2102/} 1/60 usodaQ
61°G86'Ch- G9'818P- “ausy syeQ abeiusH - 0101 o8y lueg 2102/11/60 usodeQ
¥5'991‘g- 000 ""ausn syeQ abewsH - 010} A RAN £102/80/60 usodeQ
#5991 8- 9¥'2€9 “"ausn syeQ abeitsH - 010} I 18Yl0 2/1 2102/80/60 usode(
00'¥08'8- 26'S0} “ausn) syeQ abelisH - 0101 80ueBlsISsy ajey 2102/80/60 usodeQ
26'606'8- GS'195'¢- “ausn syeQ abesH - 0101 08y lueg £102/80/60 ¥sode(
LE'8¥€'G- 000 "ausn syeQ abelusH - 0101 2 18yio ¢/t £ 102/90/60 usodeq
LE'8VE‘G- 90'8¢€€ “auan) syeQ abeieH - 0101 I day10 2/1 2102/90/60 usodaQ
£v°989°G- 28've "'ausp syeQ abelsH - 0101 douE)SISSY sley 2102/90/60 usodeQ
G2 hIL'G- G8'v2e‘S- ""ausy syeQ abewsH - 0101 08y lueg 2102/90/60 usodeq
0t'98¢- 0v'98¢- “ausn syeQ abelssH - 0101 JISYM -3 21 DNV 401 2102/90/60 usodeq

Aiejluesg

€L'6l- €L'6l- sybi e10 ]
€L'61- EL'61- "8usn) syeQ abelisH - 0101 SO SWBIT ‘Gg JereM ‘0L  USD - | # dIII - TN LI DNV 401 2102/90/60 H._wo%o

sybi

€E'661G- €€°661‘G- ulwpy / [elausax) [ejo |
€E°661'S- 00°00Z- ""ausp syeQ abelsH - 0101 100€ yse) wouy 2102/S51/60 usodaQ
€€ 661 - €5 126 “auan syeQ abelsH - 0101 S80IAIBS J0RIUOD 8oUBINqUY T S 2102/} 1/60 usodeq
08°225‘c- 00'092'¢- ""ausn syeQ abewtsH - 0101 WOPZIA Uohe)lS 8li4 8wodu| Juay 2102/80/60 usodeQ
08°292- 08'292- “auan) syeQ abelisH - 0101 GO" SWbI ‘Gg" Je1eM ‘02" USD - | # dINI - TN ZE DNV 401 2102/90/60 usodeQ

ulwpy / [eiauaxn)

aouejeg junowy uids ows aleq adA)

2102 1aquiaydag

pun4 Aq susodag L1/£0/01

10UIS1g S991A19S Allunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

65°29.°G- 9v° /€9 "rausn syeQ ebeitsH - 010} I d8y10 g/1 2102/80/60 usode(
S0'S0¥'9- 26'G0} “auan) syeQ abenieH - 0101 aouelsissy ajey 2102/80/60 usode(
16°01S'9- 50'880'¢- “auap) syeQ abewsH - 0101 o8y Jole M\ 2102/80/60 usodeq
26'gey'e- 000 "ausn syeQ abelisH - 0101 2 18yi0 z/1 2102/90/60 usodaQ
26'ger'e- 90'8¢c¢e audy syeQ abesH - 01O} I Jay10 /1 £102/90/60 usoda(
86°09.'¢c- £8'v2 “ausy syeQ abelusH - 0101 aouejsIssy ajey £102/90/60 usodaQ
18°G8.'¢- 21°069'¢c- "ausn syeQ abelssH - 0101 o8y Jale 2102/90/60 ¥soda(
¥9°G6- ¥9°G6- “"ausy syeQ abeitsH - 0101 SO SyBI ‘Gg* JereM ‘02" UeD - | # dINI - TN LI DNV 401 2102/90/60 ysodaQ

J91e 0

LO06PL - LO6YL - SISEM PIOS [e10 ]
L06Y L L- LO6YL - “rausn syeQ aebeitsH - 0101 MS 884 8siydoue.4 SUOOBUUOY BISBAA /LOZ ISNBny /102-8 2102/61/60 ysodeQ

ai1seM plios

£€°668Ch- ££°668'Ch- Areyues ejo |
£€°G68'EY- G2'S9- “ausy syeQ abelusH - 0101 susodaQ 00 rav 2102/62/60 usode(
80°0€8'CH- 000 “rausn syeQ abelssH - 0101 2 18yi0 g/t 2102/92/60 usoda(
80°0€8‘EH- 000 “rausy syeQ abeitsH - 0101 L Jaylo 2/t £102/92/60 usodeq
80°0€8‘EY- 02'8l “rauan) syeQ abesH - 0LO| aouelsIssy ajey 2102/92/60 usode(
82'878'ch- €5°€21- “"ausn syeQ abeltsH - 010} o8y lues 2102/92/60 usode(
GLvel'eh- 88'92/ "ausn syeQ abeissH - 0101 2 i8yi0 g/t 2102/52/60 usoda(
€9 ISP bi- 000 “rausy syeQ abelusH - 0101 L J8yi0 g/1 2102/52/60 usodeQg
€9°1SY ' vi- 000 ""ausy syeQ abesH - 010} souelsIssy ajey 2102/52/60 usode(
€9 I1SY ' vi- 09'€19'6- “ausn syeQ abelisH - 0101 08y lues 2102/52/60 usoda(
£0'8€8'vE- 000 “rausy syeQ abeiusH - 0101 2 18yi0 z/1 2102/02/60 usodeQ
£0°8€8've- 000 “auan syeQ abewisH - 0LOL L 18y10 2/ 2102/02/60 usode(
£0'8€8've- 61 Er- “"ausn syeQ abeitsH - 0101 aouejsIssy ajey 2102/02/60 usode(
¥8'v6Eve- €2°020°}- “rausn syeQ abeitsH - 0101 09y lues £102/02/60 usodeQ
19'v.8'c8- 000 “rausy syeQ abeiusH - 0101 2 18yio 2/t 2102/61/60 usodeq
L9'v.E'ee- L9 LEL ""ausy syeQ abeitsH - 010} (WET oW1 ,102/61/60 usodeQ
2e o8y ee- 000 “rausn syeQ abeitsH - 0101 aouelsissy ajey 2102/61/60 usodaQ
2298y 'ee- 82 ¥58'e- “auan syeQ abeisH - 0101 o8y lueg 2102/61/60 usodeq
¥6°1£9'62- ¥8°68- “auan) syeQ abeeH - 01O} opeloQ |3 ul pJemio} [eq seiuadold siie [pe 2102/81/60 usoda(
0l'2vS'6e- 8l'€2k "ausn syeQ abeieH - 0101 2 18yi0 z/1 2102/81/60 usodeQ
82'G96'62- 05°96. “rausn syeQ abeitsH - 0101 I daylo 2/1 2102/81/60 usodaQ
82°192°0¢- 128 “auan syeQ abesH - 0LOL aouejsIssy ajey 2102/81/60 ¥sodeq
S0°022°0€- €6°23S }1- ""ausy syeQ abewtsH - 010} 08y lues 2102/81/60 ¥soda(
AWA A €8'9/8°L "eusY syeQ sbeweH - 010k 'd ANUNWWOD - £1/82/8 - £2/9 291000 94028 § £ L/¥ L/6 peyoog 2102/v1/60 usodeq

aouejeqg unowy nids ITTETT] ajeq adA |

2102 19quidydes

pun4 Aq susodaq L1/£0/01

19181g s991A18S Aunwwon yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

L2 601 '8P- 000 “auan) syeQ abeseH - 0101 I day10 2/1 2102/52/60 ysoda(
L2 '60Y'8Y- 000 “rausy syeQ abeisH - 0101 douelsISSy ajey 1102/s2/60  wsodaq
12'60Y'8Y- 62'80.°6- “auan) syeQ abelsH - 0LO1 o8y Jajep L102/S2/60  usodaQ
2y 10.2'8¢g- 000 “ausn syeQ abeisH - 010} 2 a0 z/1 ,102/02/60  wusode(
2y 10.'8¢e- 000 “auap syeQ abelsH - 0101 I 18Y10 2/}t 1102/02/60  wsodeq
2y 10.L'8€E- 02 EvP- “rausy syeQ abeiusH - 0101 8ouelsISsy ajey 2102/02/60  usodaQ
22’852 '8¢e- ¥6° 160" - “auan syeQ abeyisH - 0101 o8y Jajep\ 2102/02/60  usode(
82'902'.¢- 000 “ausn syeQ abesH - 010} g laul0 z/1 2102/61/60  wusode(
82'902'.¢- 29 “rausn syeQ abeitsH - 0101 I 18yl 2/t 2102/61/60  usodaQ
06°21€26- 000 “auan syeQ abewieH - 0101 aouelsISSy ajey 2102/61/60  wsodsq
06'L1E'L€E- S1'v¥E8'e- “ausn syeQ abelsH - 0101 o8y Jate 2102/61/60  wsodaQg
GL'E8b'ee- 2.'98- “ausy syeQ abelusH - 0LOL opelo( |3 ul pJemio} [eq seiuadold siueS [pe 2102/81/60  usoda(
€0°/6€'ce- 61°€2h "ausn syeQ abelisH - 0101 2 dayi0 /1 ,102/81/60  usoda(
gz 0z8'ee- 05'962 “auan syeQ abeyieH - 0101 I 18y10 2/1 2102/81/60  usodsQ
2L 919've- 82’8 “auan) syeQ abeisH - 01O} 80uelSISSY aley 2102/81/60 usodeQ
00°G29've- 67 708" L L- ""ausn syeQ abejisH - 0101 Jay Jale 2102/81/60  usode(
1G°028'2e- 962012 ""eusy seQ sbelisH - 010+ Bl 1S U0 - £1/82/8 - £2/9 291000 L9'70.'8 $ 2 1/ 1/6 PeN0OE L102/¥1/60  wusode(
L¥'€26've- vy 8E2'Y ""ausy sxeQ sbeleH - 010F  “ued UBNM UBS - £1/82/8 - £2/9 294000 29'70.'8 $ 1/ 1/6 Pexoog L102/v1/60  usode(
16 19}62- ¥¥°986 “'eusy sxeQ ebeieH - 010+ 'd AWUNWWoD - £1/82/8 - £2/9 291000 29'¥02'8 $ L/t L/6 peyoog L102/¥1/60  usodaQ
GE'8YL‘0E- 96'201‘2- “"ausp syeQ abelsH - 0101 uonebiul 1S ol - 21/82/8 - 22/9 291000 2102/¥1/60  wsodeq
6€°G0'82- vv 862 V- “rausy syeQ abewtsH - 010} uoneBiu yied uenp ues - /1/82/8 - 22/9 291000 L102/t1/60  wusode(
G6'908'c2- 986~ "auen syeQ ebelsH - 0101 woousey ed Ayunwwo) - /1/82/8 - 22/9 291000 L102/¥1/60  wusode(
1G'028'22- 620V “ausp syeQ abelsH - 010} 2 18yi0 2/t L102/¥1/60  usodaQ
08'096'22- G/'9G “auan syeQ abeyisH - 0101 I d8y10 2/ L102/¥1/60  usodaQg
GS'/10'Ee- 000 “auan) syeQ abeweH - 01O} aouelsIssy ajey L102/1/60  wusode(
G5 /10'e2- LE'910'6- "auan syeQ abelsH - 0101 o8y Jalep L102/v1/60  usode(
¥2 100'V 1- 09v}- “rausy syeQ abeitsH - 0101 2 18yi0 z/1 2102/€1/60  usodeq
¥9'986°C |- 80°'82- “ausn) syeQ abelsH - 0101 I daylo 2/1 2102/€1/60 usodaQ
95°8G6°C }- 82'8 “rausy syeQ abeisH - 0101 doue)SISSY ajey 2102/€1/60  usode(
¥8°996'C }- 81'6£9'2- ""auen syeQ abeyieH - 0101 o8y Jalep L102/€1/60  wusoda(
99228 1- LL'EE “ausn syeQ abelssH - 0101 2 lay0 2/t L102/2l/60  wsodaQ
12°09€ L 1- 000 “rausy syeQ abeiusH - 0101 I daylo 2/t 2102/21/60 usodaQ
127098} L- 0L'ee “auan) syeQ abewisH - 0101 doueISISSY ajey L102/21/60  wusode(
/8°E6E L }- 2L L- “rausn syeQ abelsH - 010} o8y Jale 2102/21/60  usode(
G1'256°6- GS'9 audy syeQ abetsH - 010} 2 lay0 z/1 L102/11/60  wsodeq
0,'856'6- 00°00} “auspn syeQ abelsH - 0101 I dayl0 2/1 2102/ /60 usodaQ
028500} 82'8 “ausy syeQ abelsH - 0101 douE)SISSY aley L102/11/60  usode(
86'990°0}- 6€°662 - "ausn syeQ abesH - 0101 REISPENCTY L102/11/60  usode(
65°29.°G- 000 “auen syeQ abeyseH - 0101 2lay0 2/t 2102/80/60  usodaq
aouejeg junowy yids Owd aleq adA}
2102 J1aquisydag
pun4 Aq susodaq L1/£0/0L

101sIg S@91A19S Alunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

96°L11‘86- 96°L11‘86- Iv.iolL
0L'6v8'Lt- 0L'6v8'Lt- Ja1ep\ e10 |
01L'6¥8 Lp- G2'59- “ausn syeQ abeisH - 01O} susodaQ 00 rav ,102/62/60 usodeq
G8'E8. LY 000 “auan) syeQ abeyieH - 0101 2 lauyl0 z/1 2102/92/60  usoda(
G8'€8. L1- 000 “"ausp syeQ abelisH - 010} L d8yl0 2/1 2102/92/60  usodaq
G8'€8. L1- 1281 “ausn syeQ abelsH - 0101 aouelsIssy arey ,102/92/60  usodaQ
90°208°Lt- vZ'61L- "ausp) syeQ abelssH - 0LO| o8y Jaje\ 1102/92/60  wsodaqg
28'289'Lv- 68'92. “rauap syeQ abesH - 0LO| 2lay0 2/t 1102/S2/60  wsoda(
aouejeqg junowyy nids owd aleq adA
2102 19quaydag
pun4 Aq susodaq L1/£0/01

1ouIsIg s@d1A19S Aunwwo) yoeeg ejiny



| abed

9v'SOL‘vL v8'eel SaInN - 0659 Jeysdwing pA 2 danes Aelues Alunog yinos  BLEL ZL02/WL/60  M08uD
29'286'clL 0t'690°L s|eolwsy) - €059 L1/¥2/8 6280182 Id9 "Au| oul ‘oyloed Bejuuslg  Z1eL ZL0g/vL/60  Xoeun
ALK 0¥'0S0°L s[edlway - €059 21/1€/8 2880182 |1dg "Au| oul ‘oyioed Beluuelg 21l ZL0g/vL/60  WoBuD
28'298°LL 0L'69L'e sise] ge - 0vS9 Bunsa] gen U] ‘leonhleuy 1se0D euoleqY  LLEL  /102/SO/60  oeun
2.'e69'8 00°'SZ aoueldwo) Aiorenbay - G959 aoueldwo) ‘bay Juswabeuely sonosey piNl4 €€l /102/S0/60  o8uD
2.'819'8 50°00S N 8 O J0gET 10BIUOY - G059 2gl9ly ‘Aul selddng luswobeuep somnosey PNl €LEL Z102/S0/60 08D
19'8LL'8 00'95€‘S A 8 O JogeT 19eU0) - G0G9 ¥61914 "Au| 'sdQ 1snbny luswobBeuepy soinosay PNl €LEL Z102/S0/60  o8yn
192922 00'¥St (904) eseain B 10 1B - 5259 21/8/9 ¥98€Y ‘AU dnoio soBllRM  OLEL  Z102/S0/60  %98UD
19'80€'2 LI LOL'L s|eojway) - €059 LL/21/8 22801082 1d9 "Au| oul ‘oyioed Bejuuelg  60EL  £102/S0/60  o8un
05202} 06'202'L Bulpuey spijos - 0859 L1/12/8 Buliney sise plios 662G “Auj oul‘speads  90€lL  ZL02/S0/60  3o8yD

Kiejueg

95'206'LL 9G°'206'L L swbI e10 |
9G5°'206'L L v6 LY salnN - 0659 £-90959/96. #109€ siybr 1 juoi4 385d £102/S2/60 %28y
29°0eb L L 2v'898°01 B 18808 1-181/2102 -1 - 9228 pade|day sainixi4 GE 86 LLL AUl Ou| ‘yesously  Sgek /Z10g/6L/60  ¥99yD
02'295 16°0LY seliN - 0659 €-¥869.60690 # 1098 siybi] umo I85d 2102/50/60  ¥98yD
€216 €216 - 0659 0-29€55 12664 # 1008 s)ybi] Auojon I35d 2102/50/60  08uD

syb

£1'650'81 £1°'650'81 ulwpy / essusx) [ejo|
£1°650'81 GL'/8L°L abejsod % seyddng 2040 - 0119 sadojanus padwels 9OINIBS [B1SOd SN 2102/82/60  %o8yD
8€'/98'91 86°'8£€ SelIlN - 0659 Bung seminn Apsueny ozg eo1oau) UONEIDOSSY JINID UYoBag BIINY g€l ZL0Z/6L/60  99yD
0’82591 8£'678 U8y - 6519 2102 1uay 180100 uoneloossy JIND Yyoeeg BIIAY - 2EEL  ZL0Z/6L/60  %99yD
20'6,9'GL 8/'GEl abejsod % seyddng 2010 - Ov 19 L1/S1/6 uawalels soidels 62l /102/6L/60  ooyH
AR 00°G91 Bununoooy - zoLg £1/92/6 2991 “Au| Buiyoea | g Buidesspioog aibuz MIN  82EL  Z102/6L/60  ¥0uD
v2'8.€'GlL 00°00S‘S IND JoqgeT joenuo) - 9059 /2102 ‘Y9I - pig 1das 96 "Au| S8]eloossy R ccmEmmm.I veel 2102/81/60 308y
¥2'8/8'6 S6'681 Jousalu| / suoydsja| - 58G9 L/SE€00860015128 "# 100y lspeyn 2102/S1/60  X98yD
62'889'6 98'ce aouelnsu| dwo) YoM - 0925 L10L # 18qWBIN 8-/ 102 Ad 822 L9# 8210AU| fojod [eseusn VINHAS  LgEL  ZLOZ/PL/60  ¥o8yD
ev'¥59'6 00'88 ebeq - se19 Areigr) men zileg g Aesdius  8LEL  Z102/7L/60  Ho8un
£°995'6 08°'2el [ebe7 - geLg - Aq Buipuany Jaquisy 3 meiney abueys Bunes)y zileg @ Aesdius  gLEL  Z102/PL/60  o8yD
€9'CEP'6 00°0S¥ ebeq - geL9 aouepuany % "daid Bunesyy zileg g Aesdius  8LEL  Z102/vL/60  NoBYuD
£9'€86'8 002vLL Bununoooy - 2019 4 Se0IAIBS [BUOISSB0I] USWAIEIS / |0Z IsSnBny dT7°umoig g 3epe4  9LeL  ZL0Z/¥L/60  ¥oaun
£9°'L¥E'L L2'St 1Isuy pd 00 SHAd - 9525 L1/1€/8 - 91/8 nsuy walsAg Juswaiey seakojdws ogng 2102/L1/60  Xo8yD
gvoge'L 9102 sty pd 00 SHAd - 9525 LL/SL/8 - L/ nsuy| woysAg Juawemey seakoldws olgng £102/L1/60  X98yD
92'902', S50 nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 81/L10g sty Awniger] papunjun Bujurewsy wajsAg Juswainey seahojdw3 ognd 2102/LL/60  328yD
12602, 82'8ve Aurey| pd 09 sH3d - ¥Ses 81/2102 Aurey Auiqer] papunjun Bujurewey walsAg Juswainey seakojdw oqnd L102/LL/60  3o8yp
£v'/58°9 05212 Aunqer] syad - osee LL/1E/8 - 91/8 nsuy walsAg Juswaiey seakodws oygng L102/LL/60  Mo8yD
£6'6£9'9 8129l Auiiqer] sy3ad - osee LL/SL/8 - L/g nsuy| wasAg uswainey seakojdwg olgng 2102/LL/60  ¥o8uD
S2°21v'9 00°0F “BIAY W B “dey dibg - 259 sifedal Jendwiod sieindwo) 29 B 2102/0L/60  ¥08UD
GL/EV'9 Gz'2l abejsod w seyddng 200 - Ov19 BOINIBG [BISOd SN 2102/20/60  398yD
0G°S2v'9 000 sabiey) aoinieg sueq - G119 %982 pIoA :QIOA dlOA  VLEL  2102/S0/60  X98yD
0G'G2v'9 00022 Bununoooy - zoL9 L1-G-6 8¥91 ‘Au| Buiyoes | g Buideaxyoog aibug BN ZLEL  Z102/S0/60  08uD
05°502°9 00°0G8‘c D JogeT 10enuo) - 9059 2102 ‘Pug 1d8s - Y10z 1snbny g6 "Au| s8jeloossy @ uuvewsbe  GoglL  /102/S0/60 o8y
05°65€‘e 6611 abeisod ® seiddns 800 - 0v 19 woo'aqopy £102/S0/60  ¥99yD
LSove'e S8'LYe sabreyn aoieg yueg - G119 719 HOHIN / 3DIAHIS advD gilL 9sid 101N piedyueg 2102/10/60  >98yD
99'860'C 00822} Bununoooy - o9 £1/9102 A4 S80IAI8S [euOISSajold £ Log AInp d77‘umoig B eped  v0EL  ZL0Z/10/60  ¥08YyD
99'028 99'028 ey - 5519 2102 uay 1snbny uoneroossy JIND Yoeag BIAY - €0El ZL0Z/10/60  %98yD

ulwpy / [esduarn)

aouejeg junowy jJunoo9y owap awepN wnpn aleq adA]
2102 Jaquisydeg

SUN0JdY/M pund Aq s)o9Yyn L1/€0/0L

191)81g S991AI9S Ajlunwiwo) yoeag eIy



2 abed

£5°266'291 €5°266°291 IvioL

9,2ev'elLL 92°2er'elLL sl [e101
9/°2ev'eLL 06221 samIIlN - 0659 G-9G6€ 122081 # 1008 juB ] JaleA I%5d 2102/S2/60  No8yD
98'VSZ'ELL 05259 NJIBM Z-8L/2102 - M - 0828 T OAIBA JSIBA\ /1919 JBIEM I 2- 81/2 102 -M "00ssy @ AS|UNN [SBYDIN  0BEL  ZL0Z/6L/60  X98yD
9€'209°C 1 000 “BIIAY WUl % "dey "dibg - $g59 19811 [a1ne] JueIpAH alld 6EVOVLS #'AU| sesudiejug uosnbie4  9zel  /102/61/60  08UD
9£'209°CL L Z2L'v00's “"BIIAY Uty g “day ‘dibg - p2g9 19911G [a1neT] JeIPAH all4 BEYOFLS #AU| sesudiojug uosnbieq  sgel  /102/61/60  309yD
¥2'865'601 92'L6Y'96 A J8leM g - 81/2102 - M - 0828 Z-M 81L/LL Ad 108lo1d Juswaoe|day anjep serep ou| ‘uononnsuo) ybnolg  ezel  ZL02/WL/60  X98UD
86'90}‘€l 00001 PlaH skisodaq Jalep - £0€2 usoda( JeyeAn Jo) punjay MOIPBA IPUBS  GLEL  /102/S0/60  X98YyD
86'900°EL 08°00v'21L IN 8 O J0geT 19B1U0D - G059 ¥61914 "Au| 'sdQ 1snbny luswabeuepy soinosey pNl4  €LEL  /102/S0/60  oyn
81'909 8192 A8l 2 - 81/2102 - M - 0828 sue|d yue] Jalepp solydesboidey dySy  80€L  Z1L02/S0/60  X98yD
00°08S 00°08S NJSIBM T - 8L/L10Z - M - 0828 T BA[BA JOTBAN /ISIBIN JB1BM'd'I'D 2- 81/2102 -M '00ssy B ASJUNN [BBYJIN  ZOSL  Z102/S0/60  398uD

1318 M\

80°L09've 80°'209'v2 Areyues [ejo |
80°209'v2 Sv'gsL Joulslu| / suoydsla| - 58G9 S 706 91¥6-G65 S08 # 1008 181V 1102/62/60  98UD
£9'VSt've ve9LL Jouselu| / suoydsje] - G859 0819 619/-G65 S08 # 100€ 181V 1102/62/60  99yD
62'86€'ve 162202 "R PIE 0-9€2YE008EY # 1008 JUB|d Jale AN BISBA I85d 1102/S2/60  98yD
8€£'092'22 £6'79 2-8E2CEYBEEY #1008 UONE]S I 3%5d 2102/Se/60  28yD
Sv'S612e 01'029'2 sisa| ge7 - 0vS9 L1/2/0} L29g "Au| Bunsa] qe ‘Ul ‘leonAleuy jseo) suoeqy  GEEL  /L0Z/6L/60  ¥08yD
GE'G2S'6L 01'029'2 sisa| ge7 - 0vS9 L1/2/01 L29ge "Au| Bunsa] qen Ul ‘leonAjeuy 1se0) suoleqy  vEEL  210Z/6L/60  ¥o8yn
62’5589l 09°9¢ “BIIAY IR ® dey ‘dibg - $g59 sal|ddng jue|d Juswieal | 8lempleH 80y SIaUIN €€l Z102/6L/60  Xo8yD
G9'818'91 0SZLL'L Bunpuey spijos - 0859 L1/2\/6 Bunney sisen pioS 6/+/G "Auj ou| ‘'spaads  LgEL  /102/6L/60  ¥o8yD
S1'902'SL 1866 1auwieu| / suoydsje] - 5859 19UJBlU| G880 X # J00E 181V 2102/91/60  398yD
¥€'019'SL 00'S52‘L Bulpuey spijos - 0859 21/62/8 Buliney a1sep pIioS S0b/S “Auj ou| ‘'speads  gzel  Z102/vL/60 98y
YE'SSEVL 88'6v2 (904) eseain % 110 184 - G259 L1/L€/8 ¥SbyY "AU| dnoip eoBllBM,  O2EL ZL02/¥L/60  X98yn

aouejeg junowy unoody owa awepN wnpn aleq adA|
210g Jequisydasg

SIUN022y/M pund Aq s)2ay9 L1/£0/01

wulsIg sedinies Ajlunwwo) yoesg epny



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

. 2385 Precision Drive
" Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 Date
- www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

9/30/17

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$32,725.60

Transaction Amount

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
09/30/17 |INV #F16274. Orig. Amount $17,756.80. 17,756.80 17,756.80

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
09/12/17 INV #A16235. Orig. Amount $11.33. 14.33 17,768.13

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-

09/15/17 [INV #A16236. Orig. Amount $177.92, 177.92 17,946.05
W15253 WW-2 Effluent Line Repair-

03/31/47 [INV #W15253-3. Orig. Amount $50,623.50. 10,623.50 28,569.55

09/11/147 [INV #W15253-2. Orig. Amount $2,969.69. 2,969.69 31,539.24

W15962 Review of Proposed Draft Permit-
09/15/17 [INV #W15962. Orig. Amount $520.00. 520.00 32,059.24

W16162 Computer Com Call Out-
09/19/17 [INV #W16162. Orig. Amount $666.36. 666.36 32,725.60

61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
DUE PAST DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE DUE

Amount Due

CURRENT

10,623.50 $32,725.60

22,102.10




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: October 10th, 2017

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Thursday, October 5, 2017, at the Arroyo
Grande City Hall. The Agenda for the TAC meeting is provided as an attachment to this report. As of
this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 494 feet, 55% capacity and has approximately 27,500 acre

feet of water in storage.

WWTP Permit Renewal Hearing

On September 21, 2017, I attended the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board (Water
Board) permit renewal hearing in Santa Barbara. The Water Board chair requested me to provide a brief
status report on the District’s Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study. I gave a brief summary of the
draft report, including the very high cost of developing a tertiary recycled water treatment and
distribution system. The Water Board appreciated the fact that implementing a recycled water program
is very expensive for smaller Districts, but encouraged us to continue to seek the “highest and best” use
of the District’s treated wastewater and continues to work on the feasibility of eliminating or at least
minimizing the District’s discharge to the Pacific Ocean. The Water Board concurred with Staff’s
recommendation and approved the NPDES permit renewal for another five years.

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) President’s Acknowledgement Award
Staff is very pleased to report that the District has once again received the SDRMA’s Presidents
Acknowledgement Awards for the Worker’s Compensation and Property/Liability Programs. The
Awards are provided to recognize members with no “paid” claims during the prior five consecutive
program years in the respective program categories. The letters and certificates are provided as an
attachment to this report.

Projected Wastewater Flows From the Harbor Terrace Project

In anticipation of implementing the Harbor Terrace Development project, the San Luis Harbor District
sent a letter advising the CSD of the potential wastewater flows from the project and requesting
anticipated operation and maintenance budgets and anticipated capital expenditures for the next several
years. The Harbor District estimates the potential increase in flows from the project may be as high as
19,000 gallons per day, which is a significant increase from their current average daily flow of
approximately 7,000 gallons per day. The potential flow increase is still well within the Port’s
contracted wastewater flow entitlement and staff anticipates the WWTP has sufficient capacity. Staff’s
letter responding to the Port’s request is provided as an attachment to this report.




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Thursday October 5, 2017

9:00-11:00 AM
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET
2" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda
1. Announcements All
e New meeting day/place?
2. General Operations and Water Report Jill
e Monthly Operations Report
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections
e Summary Notes/Action Items - Sept
3. Capital Improvement Projects — Jill
e FY 17-18 Work Plan
e FY 18-19 CIP Projects (endorsement by TAC)
4. Stormwater Resources Planning Grant - Update Jill
5. Santa Maria Groundwater Basin Modeling — Update Dan Heimel/Jill
6. ECORPS Contract Change Modeling - Update Jill
7. Spillway Assessment - Update Jill
All

8. Agenda items next month?

Attachments:
A. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — Distributed at meeting
B. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections — Distributed at meeting

Next Meeting Nov 2, 2017




11121 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 - F 916.231.4111

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk.

September 19, 2017

Mr. Peter Kelley

Board President

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Re: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award - Workers’ Compensation Program

Dear Mr. Kelley:

This letter and enclosed certificate are to formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the Avila Beach
Community Services District's Governing Body, management and staff towards proactive loss prevention and
workplace safety for earning the President's Special Acknowledgement Award! The Award is to recognize
members with no "paid" claims during the prior five consecutive program years in the Workers' Compensation

Program.

A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during the
prior program year. Your agency's efforts have resulted in no “paid” workers' compensation claims for the prior
5 consecutive program years including 2016-17. This is an outstanding accomplishment that serves as an

example for all SDRMA members!

It is through the efforts of members such as Avila Beach Community Services District that SDRMA has been
able to continue providing affordable workers’ compensation coverage to over 439 public agencies throughout
California. While 270 members or 61% in the workers' compensation program had no “paid” claims in
program year 2016-17, 127 members or 29% had no paid claims for the prior 5 consecutive years.

In addition to this annual recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2016-17 earned 2 credit
incentive points (CIPs) reducing their annual contribution amount and members with no “paid” claims for the
prior 5 consecutive program years earned 3 additional bonus CIPs. Also, members without claims receive a
lower “experience modification factor” (EMOD) which also reduces their annual contribution amount.

Included with this letter and certificate is your press release template so your agency may showcase this
important accomplishment.

On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my privilege to congratulate your Governing Body,
management and staff for your commitment to proactive loss prevention and safety in the workplace.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

i

Board of Directors

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 11121 Street, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T877.924.CSDA (2732) = F 916.442.7889 T877.924.CSDA (2732) » F 916.442.7889



9led 1uspisald peog YINYAS ‘vaS ‘Aoeig gear

£102 ‘61 Joquiaidas \{\\NJW\ JQO

iP40081 swie|d Juaj|3dxa InoA uo suole|nies8uog "pouad swes jeyy Sulnp wied uado ue uo
JuswiAed 1s11) 8y sjuasaidal uoniugooal siy; Jo sesodind dyl 10} wiepd ,pied, v "weidoid uonesuadwo) SIonopm Y] ul sieak wesdoud
SAIINO9SU0D BAlf Jold ayy Buunp swiejd pled, ou ypm siaquiaw 92|u30021 0] S| pIBMY JUBLIBSPIIMOUNDY [e10ads sjuepisald ay|

1o)sIg S221MaS Ajlunwiwio?) yoeag ejiny

OL NOILINDOODIY 1VIDIdS SIAID AITIIH
ALIMOHLNY LNIWIDVNVW NS LONLSIA TVIDAdS IHL 40 LNIAISTId IH L

..» .\
\\\ _\@\SXV R \\\%\\\&w\Q\\x\x&\\L\,v ? \\\.\‘Sb»\\ 2 P \,\&\w\ \...u,«m\, 3

‘

ALIMOHENY EINTWIDVNYW NSTY LD LSIA TVIDIJIS

VYWAAS
4




1112 I Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 - F 916.231.4111

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - v

September 19, 2017

Mr. Peter Kelley

Board President

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Re: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award — Property/Liability Program

Dear Mr. Kelley:

This letter and enclosed certificate, are to formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the Avila Beach
Community Services District's Governing Body, management and staff towards proactive risk management and
loss prevention training for earning the President's Special Acknowledgement Award! The Award is to
recognize members with no "paid" claims during the prior five consecutive program years in the

Property/Liability Program.

A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open claim during the
prior program year and excludes property claims. Your agency's efforts have resulted in no “paid”
property/liability claims for the prior 5 consecutive program years including 2016-17. This is an outstanding
accomplishment that serves as an example for all SDRMA members!

It is through the efforts of members such as Avila Beach Community Services District that SDRMA has been
able to continue providing affordable property/liability coverage to over 500 public agencies throughout
California. While 408 members or 81% in the property/liability program had no “paid” claims in program year
2016-17, 259 members or 52% had no paid claims for the prior 5 consecutive years.

In addition to this annual recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2016-17 earned 2 credit
incentive points (CIPs) reducing their annual contribution amount and members with no “paid” claims for the
prior 5 consecutive program years earned 3 additional bonus CIPs. Also, members with no “paid” claims for at
least 3 consecutive program years may receive a lower “risk factor” which also helps to reduce the annual

contribution amount.

Included with this letter and certificate is your press release template so your agency may showcase this
important accomplishment.

On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my honor to congratulate your Governing Body,
management and staff for your commitment to proactive risk management and loss prevention training.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Board of Directors

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 I Street, Suite 200 1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) « F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) - F 916.442.7889



91eQ 1uapisaid pfeod YINYAS ‘vas ‘Aoeig dear

L102 ‘61 Joquisidag \,Q\v\‘\»rm\

iPJ003J SWiejd Jua||8dxa JNoA Uo suolienieiduo) “swied Auadoid sepnjoxa pue polad awes jey} uunp wiejo uado
UB U0 JudwAed 1s11y ayj syuasaidas uoiyugooal sly} Jo sesodind 8y Joj wiejd ,pled, v “weiSoiy Ajigen/Aiedoid aup Ul sieak wesgoud
SAIINOISUOD Al Jold By} Buunp swiejd ,pied, ou ypm Sieguial 9z|uBodsl 0} S| pIEMY JUSLISSPBIMOUNDY [e103dS sjuapisaid ay|

1UIsIg sa21M8S Ajunwwo) yoeag ejiay

OL NOILINDODTY 1VIDIdS SIAID AdTYIH
ALIMOHLNY INIWIDVNVW NS LONLSIA TVIDAdS IHL 10 INIAISTH TH

\\m \\Q&u\; 7 N\_&N&x%“\% \\\\\\\\\\\\J ? \\\\.\_\t_\»\x& P Jeeaprz \im\ww,

ALPDMOHLNAY ENTIWIOVNVW MSTY EDDILSTA TVIDTIS

YWAAS
A4




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
d Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
ESTABLISHED E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

FEB 1997

September 20, 2017

Mr. Loch Dreizler

Facilities Manager

Port San Luis Harbor District
P.O. Box 249

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Subject: Harbor Terrace Development and Associated Wastewater Treatment Plant Cost Projections, Your
Letter Dated September 7, 2017

Hello Loch,

Thank you for your letter regarding the potential wastewater flows from the Harbor Terrace Development. As
you are aware, the Port’s average daily flow for Fiscal Year (FY) 2015/16 and FY 2016/17 was 5,712 gallons
per day (gpd) and 7,078 gpd, respectively. The additional projected 12,400 gpd from the Harbor Terrace
Development will be a significant increase in the Port’s proportional share of the flow to the District’s
waslewater treatment plant. The Port’s Operations and Maintenance (O & M) share has been on the order of
10% — 12% over the past two years. With an increase to a total flow of approximately 19,000 gpd the Port’s
proportional O & M share will increase to approximately 25% (assuming the District’s flow remains the same).

Your letter requested the following information:

¢ Anticipated operation and maintenance budgets through 2020.
The District’s FY 2017/18 Wastewater O & M budget is approximately $650,000. For planning
purposes we estimate O & M costs will increase 8%— 10% per year due to the age of the treatment
plant, increases in contract operations, chemical costs, ete. For planning purposes, we estimate the
O & M budget for FY 2018/19 and 2019/20 will be $700,000 and $760,000 respectively.

e Anticipated capital expenditures through 2020 (or as available)

The District updates its Five Year Capital Improvement Program every year as part of the budget
adoption process and we anticipate a significant expenditure at the wastewater treatment for FY
2018/19 through FY 20/21. The plant was originally built in the early 1960s and the last major
upgrade was in the late 1990s. We anticipate the Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
will renew the District’s discharge permit at their September 21, 2017, meeting which will add some
surety of the permit limits for at least the next five years. [ recommend you use the following
wastewater treatment plant anticipated capital expenditures for fiscal years 2018/19 through 2020/21:
$350,000, $850,000, and $650,000, respectively (from the FY 2017/18 District Budget). The majority
of the anticipated expenses are for the upgrade of the plant to include adding an equalization basin,
enhanced primary clarification and increasing the organic loading capacity.



e Likely cost and schedule for major projects or major improvements that are being
considered, but have not yet been budgeted.
None

Thank you again for the opportunity for the District to assist the Port in your planning process for managing the

wastewater flows associated with the Harbor Terrace Development. 1hope the above information is helpful.
We look forward to working with you as the project reaches the final design and implementation stage.

Best regargs,

Br{%éw i

General Manager



OPERATIONS ¢ MAINTENANCE « MECHANICAL

October 4, 2017

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: SEPTEMBER 2017 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION
SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional
chlorine as needed.

An additional round of monitoring for lead and copper was conducted over the summer at the request of SWRCB, due
to changes made at the Lopez Treatment Plant for pH adjustment. The results of samples were compiled into a lead
and copper report using the new LTS (Lab-To-State) system; the report was submitted to SWRCB at the end of

September.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report DMR) in
Central Integrated Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified
by ABCSD Staff.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

Page 1 of 2



ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2015-2017)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2009-0055
NPDES CA0047830

Central Coast Region WDID 3 400101001
o g o o Fagllity Month: SEPTEMBER 2017
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
o] o | x| o [T BT B | | pan | | e | e | i | S
gpm) | (@PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.056299 86 39 <0.02 9/3/17 27 19 329 156
2 |0.078987 117 55 <0.02 97117 16 12 235 180 <5
3 ]0.085300 122 59 <0.02 9/10/17 20 15 407 320
4 10.071154 114 49 <0.02 9/14/17 13 8 303 264
5 ]0.049066 126 34 <2 <2 <0.02 917117 23 13 443 354
6 ]0.051803 124 36 <0.02 9/21/17 14 8 351 192
7 ]0.043448 79 30 <2 <2 <0.02 9/24/17 25 16 402 274
8 ]0.055310 97 39 <0.02 9/28/17 18 13 374 388
9 ]0.072859 113 51 <0.02
10 |0.064484 109 44 <0.02 Min 13 8 235 156 <5
11 ]0.051281 97 35 <0.02 Mean 20 13 356 266 <5
12 ]0.046900 95 33 <2 <2 <0.02 Max 27 19 443 388 <5
13 |0.046714 108 33 <0.02 BOD Removal: 94.5% TSS Removal: 95.1%
14 [0.042833| 76 30 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 ]0.052311 93 36 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.065456 105 46 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 ]0.063739 104 44 <0.02 9/7117 <0.1 8.87 6.5 77
18 ]0.047327 109 32 <0.02 9/14/17 <0.1 9.20 6.6 76
19 |0.047347 90 33 <2 <2 <0.02 9/21/17 <0.1 10.3 6.7 74
20 {0.043585 72 30 <0.02 9/28/17 <0.1 16.5 6.6 72
21 ]0.043344 80 30 <2 <2 <0.02
22 10.054495 85 38 <0.02 Min <0.1 8.9 6.5 72
23 ]0.063253| 107 44 <0.02 Mean <0.1 11.2 6.6 75
24 [0.059610 106 M <0.02 Max <0.1 16.5 6.7 4
25 [0.042959| 86 29 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.036984 83 26 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.040526 79 28 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 [0.040331 95 28 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 ]0.051000 80 36 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 [0.065198 92 45 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.036984 72 26 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1'(\:0P:|IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.054463 98 38 <2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.085300| 126 59 <2 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.633903| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% sl iy
Date Gallons (Est.)
9M2/17 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and
9/26/17 4,500 analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




| 210z 9L0zm glozm |

(2102 -5102)
MOTd ININ1443 dLMM ATIVA IOVYIAY asSHgV

0000}

00002

000°0€

000°0¥

000°0S

00009

000'0L

000'08

AVd d3d SNOTIVO




HLNON

o3a NAON 100 d3s onv anr NP AVIN ddv VN 934 Nvr

000°00S

000°000°}

000°00S°L

000°000°¢

000°00S 2

| z10zm 9i0zm siozm |

(2102 -5102)
MOT4 IN3N1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogyv

HLNOI ¥3d SNOT11VO




03a

NON

100

HLNON

d3s onv anr NAr AVIN Hdv dVIN 934 NVl

Ll0cm 9OL0Ccm GLOCwm
| x|

(2102 - S102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS 130d

000°0S

000001}

000°0S}

000002

000°0S¢

000°00€

000°0S€

SNOT1IVO




03a

AON

100

HLNOW

d3S ony anr NP AVIN ddv dVYN

934

NVF

| uBISoQ diMM——  /i0zmmm 90z mem GLozmmm |
(2102 - 5102)
dod LNINTANI IDOVYHIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgV

00l

00

0oe

0oy

00§

009

004

/6w




03a

AON

100

d3s onvy anr NAr AVIN Hdv dVYIN

934

Nvr

hwr ebesony Aeq gg—— /i0zmmm  Q|0Zmmm  G|0Z mmm

(2102 - 5102)
dod 1N3aNT443 39VIIAVY ATHLNOW AasHgy

oy

Sy




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s onv anr NAr AVIN ddv dVYIN 834 NVl

| z10z8 ol0zm glozm |

(2L0Z -5102)
Z3dO71 NOYd AaISVHOIUNd ¥31LVYM ATHLNOW asogyv

o

000°00S

000000}

000°00S'L

000°000°C

000°00S°C

000°000°¢

000°00S°€

SNOT1VO



HLNOW

anr NP AVIN

[ £10zm 9L0zm glozm |

23d /AON 06 n_m_m, onv ddv dYIN g34 NVIr
(2102 - 5102)

d710S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogv

o

000°00S

000000}

000°00S"'}

000°000°C

0000052

000'000°¢

000°00S '€

SNOTIVO



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors mon
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Mana
DATE: October 10, 2017

SUBJECT: Review of District Policy No. 3041 Purchasing

Recommendations:

Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff

Discussion:

At the September 12, 2017, Board meeting the Directors requested staff to review the
District’s Purchasing Policy, especially as it relates to the purchase of items costing
greater than $25,000 that require the preparation and circulation of a formal request for
proposals. Purchasing Policy No. 3041 was most recently reviewed and updated on
September 9, 2014. The current Policy is attached to this staff report with some
suggested language shown in “red-line” format to address approval of changes to the
contract amount.



Avila Beach Community Services District

POLICY TITLE: Purchasing
POLICY NUMBER: 3041

Application:
A The following policies are established for the purchase of supplies and equipment, as referenced in

Government Code Section 54202.

B. The procedures established herein shall not apply to the construction of any unit of work, as referenced in
Public Contract Code Section 20680 et seq., the payment of contracted services or other payments that are
authorized by stature or policies of the Board of Directors, such as personnel policies or the hiring of consultants.

30411 To purchase small items - such as office supplies, auto parts, and other miscellaneous items costing less
than $500, purchases will be made with vendors who have established charge accounts in the District's name or with
vendors that accept the District’s debit card.

3041.2 To purchase items costing $501- $5,000, the General Manager wrl/ sollcrt quotatrons vra te/ephone fax mail
oremail prior to processing a purchase order. guotation s i g - eleph 3

Srai-priorte-processing a purchase-order. The General Manager must approve purchase orders

3041.3 To purchase items costing $5,001- $ 9,999, a minimum of three quotations will be required. If it is a
budgeted item it may be approved by the General Manager. Board approval will be required for an unbudgeted
purchase of items costing $5,001 - $9,999.

3041.4 To purchase items over $10,000 a minimum of three quotations will be required. Board approval must
be received.

3041.5 The General Manager may determine the existence of an emergency and thereon issue warrants up to
twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) with counter the signature of a member of the Board of Directors. Said
emergency shall be described in a written memorandum presented to the Board of Directors at the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors.

3041.6 Purchases of items equal or greater than twenty five thousand dollars ($25,000) shall be by written contract
with a vendor, who, in response to a notice inviting proposals, submits a proposal that most closely meets the
Districts specifications with a consideration of price and delivery dates.

3040 — 1 [REVISED OCT 2017]



3041.6.1

SN~

=

Notice of Inviting Proposals shall include the following:

A statement of specifications of equipment and/or supplies to be purchased:;

The location and deadline for submission of proposals;

The location where the specifications and proposal forms, if required, may be secured;
The date, time and place assigned for the opening of sealed proposals;

The type and character of proposal security required, if any;

A statement that the District intends to award the Contract to the vendor who submits a
proposal that most closely meets the District specifications with the consideration of price
and delivery dates.

That the District reserves the right to reject all proposals; and

Notice that no vendor can withdraw its proposal for a period of 60 days from the date of
opening proposals.

The General Manager may approve of changes to the contract amount up to $10,000 or
10% of the contract amount, whichever is greater. Changes above this amount require the
approval of the Board. If the General Manager determines the change is an emergency,
the General Manager shall get the concurrence of the Board President or Vice President
and then provide a written description at the next reqularly scheduled Board of Directors
meeting.

3041.6.2 The Notice of Inviting Proposals shall be widely distributed by the General Manager in a
manner that reasonably assures the proposed purchase is circulated to all responsive and responsible vendors.

3041.7 Alternative Procedure. As an alternative to the procedures described in Section 3041.6, above the Board of
Directors may approve the purchase of supplies and equipment and/or supplies upon the Board of Directors
approving the purchase by Resolution making the following findings:

1.

2.

The other agency’s procedures for the purchase were substantially similar to the District’s
procedures as stated in Section 3041.6 above.

The equipment and/or supplies to be purchased by District is substantially similar to the
supplies and equipment purchased by the other agency, so that the submitted proposals
would be responsive to the District's specifications.

The negotiations regarding the purchase are minor and the proposed purchase is
consistent with the policy of awarding the contract to the most responsive vendor with the
consideration of price and delivery date.

3041.8 Non-Competitive Negotiations :  This approach involves procurement of supplies and equipment

through solicitation of a proposal from only one source. Such negotiations may be used in limited situations when
the award of a contract s not feasible under the other methods and when said purchase is approved by resolution of
the Board of Directors upon the following findings: (1) the purchase price is reasonable, and (2) one or more of the

following exists:
A

The product is the only one that will properly meet the needs of the District because:

1. Theitem is unique and is available only from a sole source; or

2. The itemis unique and is designed to match others used in or fumnished to a particular
installation, program, facility or location.

Public exigency or emergency will not permit delay.

3040 — 2 REVISED OCT 2017]



3041.9

3041.10

C. The Federal Grantor authorized non-competitive negotiations.

Alternatives:

A The District may request the State Department of General Services to make purchases of
materials, equipment, or supplies on its behalf pursuant to Section 10298 of the Public Contract Code.

B. The District may request the purchasing agent of the principal county to make purchases of
materials, equipment, or supplies on its behalf pursuant to Article 7 (commencing with Section 25500) of
Chapter 5 of Division 2 of Title 3.

C. The District may request the purchasing agent of the principal county to contract with persons
to provide projects, services, and programs authorized by this division pursuant to Article 7 (commencing
with Section 25500) of Chapter 5 of Division 2 of Title 3.

Consistency with State and Federal Laws:

In the event these policies and procedures are inconsistent with State or Federal law, then said State or
Federal law shall control.

3040 — 3 [REVISED OCT 2017]



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors /_\
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: October 10, 2017

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff

Discussion:
For ease of review, we have included a notation in brackets as to whether there has been

significant progress to warrant a project summary update. If there have been no reportable
changes we will indicate so in brackets. Attached is a table and bar graph that describes the CIP

funding status by program and total.

WATER SYSTEM PROJECTS

W-2017/18 - 1: Water Tank Maintenance — Budget: $75,000 Spent to Date: $ 4,130

In early 2017 the District retained Advanced Technical Services (ATS) to provide cleaning and
inspection of both water tank #1 and #2. ATS provided a report summarizing their findings and
providing tank maintenance recommendations. The purpose of this project is to provide funding for
implementing those recommendations over the next two fiscal years. The District has retained ATS
to complete the recommended repairs on Tank #1 (large tank). Work will begin in November.

W-2017/18 - 2: Water System Valve Replacement — Budget: $100,000 Spent to Date: $ 98,400
Water distribution line valves are being evaluated for replacement during our routine valve
exercising program and/or as we conduct normal operations in the system. The valve exercising
program helps identify valves that no longer seal and/or are reaching the end of their useful life. This
year’s budget should allow for the replacement of 3 — 5 valve clusters depending on the location and
depth of valve. Staff retained Michael K. Nunley & Associates to prepare plans and specifications
for this project. In July 2017, the Board awarded this project to Brough Construction. They began
work in early August and completed the work in early September. The project scope initially
included replacement of four valves clusters, but was increased to include an additional valve cluster
based on observed field conditions.

In January 2015, the District identified a project to replace the valves that allow an emergency supply
connection between San Miguelito Mutual, Port San Luis and the Avila Beach CSD. The District
retained Water Systems Consults Inc. to review the existing valve/meter configuration and provide a
recommended design. WSC prepared a Technical Memo and staff is coordinating the design
recommendations with San Miguelito Mutual and the Port.



W-2017/18 - 3: Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements — Budget: $20,000 Spent to Date: $0
As with previous years, this project provides funding for upgrading older water distribution pipe and
systems on as needed basis. To date we have not needed to spend any money on this project.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM PROJECTS

WW-2017/18 - 1: Recycled Water Facility Plan and Upgrade of WWTP — Budget: $75,000
Spent to Date: $ 61,608

In July 2015, the District retained Water Systems Consulting (WSC) to prepare a Grant Application
for a Recycle Water Facilities Planning Study. The Study, conducted in a 50/50 partnership with the
San Manuelito Mutual Water Company, evaluated potential regional recycled water use alternatives.
The State Water Resources Control Board approved a grant that will reimburse the District for 50%
of the cost of the study up to a maximum of $75,000. WSC completed the draft of the report and it
was presented to the District Board at the August 2017 Board meeting. Staff is in the process of
submitting the draft report to the State Water Board and requesting reimbursement from the State
Board and San Miguelito Mutual Water Company for their respective share of the study expenses.

WW-2017/18 - 2: Influent Wet Well Coating Repairs — Budget: $45,000 Spent to Date: $0

This project will repair the concrete coating in the influent wet well. Applying a coating to the
concrete significantly extends the life of the concrete by providing a barrier that protects the concrete
from hydrogen sulfide gases and the associated deterioration from sulfuric acid. The existing coating
is delaminating is several locations and should be repaired.

WW-2017/18 — 3: Process Control Improvements — Budget: $50,000 Spent to Date: $ 0

The scope of this project includes upgrades to the WWTP SCADA system and associated pump
control mechanisms and flow equalization. The WWTP receives widely variable flow rates during
the week and seasonally. These wide swings in flow and organic loading make it difficult for the
organisms that are treating the water to provide a stable and consistent treatment level. We can
greatly increase consistency of the effluent quality by stabilizing, to the greatest extent possible, our
organic loading feed rate.

WW-2017/18 — 4: Wastewater Collection System Repair Budget: $20,000 Spent to Date: $0
This is a contingency budget line item that will be available for conducting minor un-anticipated
repairs to the collection system. No projects have been identified to date for this line item.

WW-2017/18 — 5: Misc. Waste Water Projects — Budget: $20,000 Spent to Date: $ 8,177

This project provides funding for un-anticipated minor improvements at the WWTP. To date we
have installed new variable frequency drives for the two influent wet well pumps. The VFDs allow
the pumps to ramp up and down as flow dictates, instead of just on and off. This extends the life of
the pumps and provides a more consistent flow rate through the treatment plant.

ADMINISTRATION PROJECTS
A —-2017/18 - 1: General Admin Equipment (as needed): Budget: $8,500 Spent to Date: $ 0

LIGHTING PROJECTS
L - 2017/18 - 1: Repair/Replace Lights and Electrical Systems (as needed). Budget: $7,500
Spent to Date: $ 10,868.42




ABCSD FY 2017/18 Capital Improvements Projects
Budget vs. Actual
7/1-9/30/17 1st Qtr

$450,000
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000

$100,000
$50,000 l .
so e o
Water Wastewater Admin/Gen Lighting Total:

® Budget ® Actual

ABCSD FY 2017/18 Capital Improvements Projects

Budget vs. Actual
7/1-9/30/17 1st Qtr

Budget Actual
Water $170,000 $102,507
Wastewater $210,000 $69,745
Admin/Gen $8,500 S0
Lighting $7,500 $10,868

Total: $396,000 $183,120




=1 =

st e

SR LE




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors , .
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag@
DATE: October 10, 2017

SUBJECT:  Fluid Resource Management Agreement for Professional Services

Recommendation:

Receive Report, Provide Direction to Staff and/or Authorize the General Manager to renew the
contract for one year or execute an Interim Agreement to extend the existing terms and
conditions for 60 days or until the renewal process is completed, whichever comes first.

Discussion:
FRM’s existing contract was adopted by the Board on October 8", 2013. The term of the
Agreement is for a period of three years commencing on November 1, 2013, with two optional

one-year renewals upon mutual written consent of both parties.

Both parties agreed to renew the contract a year ago and both parties are interested in renewing
the contract for the final year of the five year contract term. FRM has continued to provide good
operational and maintenance support to the District and I would recommend the District exercise
their renewal option. At last year’s renewal, both parties worked on providing additional
clarification and revisions to Exhibit C, Scope of Services, to ensure the contract captures the
work actually being done, eliminate work referenced in the contract scope that is not a high
priority and/or is not being done, and ensure a reasonable number of hours are provided for the

tasks.

A few minor revisions to the scope may be warranted for this final year of the contract, but in
general the contract scope of work accurately reflects the work being completed. The contract
includes an annual cost adjustment based on the Consumer Price Index, with a minimum annual
adjustment of 3%. The percentage increase is applied to the monthly Contract Fixed Fee amount
and contractor rate sheet for any additional services.

Staff anticipates that a significant amount of effort will be needed to update the scope and
structure of the contract, advertise and obtain quotes for the new operations contract in 2018.
Staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to renew the operations contract for an
additional year with an ending date of November 1, 2018.



e T G s ik

B -_-.IE I!;.:-: :I_-_;- I. =

EL

B T

s R
e o eyl e R
e R

ke
K=
L

o

e r": .:. ':.'-_:!:: ;|:LPIFE:III:E ..i:EII.;'l o |I.|I._ ._ PELICHULER

T o e



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

/)
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager /2%
DATE: October 10, 2017

SUBJECT: Hiring Engineering Intern

Recommendation:

Receive report and provide direction to staff

Discussion:

Student interns can provide a very cost effective part-time staffing resource for the
District and provide a great learning opportunity for the student. With the beginning of
the academic year, I think this is a great time to consider bringing on a student intern
from the engineering or construction management department to assist the District.
Tasks that the intern could assist with include but would not be limited to: Updating the
water valve catalog and converting it to an electronic Excel based file; updating the
Water and Sewer Atlas maps; and updating the District’s Sanitary Sewer Management
Plan.

I have spoken with Cal Poly’s Placement Office and set-up an account in their
recruitment system. I recommend the District look for a Junior, Senior or graduate level
student, preferably with some municipal/utility work experience so they could jump in
and quickly get to work. With the Board’s concurrence I would like to initiate the
recruitment process and bring on a part-time intern as soon possible. A budget of $5,000
for fiscal year 2017/18 will provide for approximately 325 hours (at $15 per hour).



#-
I‘a-.l—r__.._ '-"'5".'.'"'!'|.- I.I

|.||_.-

|:-'I"

=fy

..
L Y IR

L

3
:




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag
DATE: October 10, 2017

SUBJECT:  Status of Relocation of District Administrative Office

Recommendation:

Receive Staff Report and Provide Direction to Staff
Discussion:

The purpose of this report is to provide a status report on the relocation of the District
Administrative office to the former Fire Station on San Luis Street. Staff has advised our current
landlord (Avila Beach Civic Association) that the District would like to go to a month to month
lease effective October 1, 2017. The Association recognized this request and recently provided
an updated rental invoice that included the annual percent increase based on the Consumer Price
Index in accordance with the lease agreement.

Several months ago, District staff notified the current lessee that the District would not be
extending the lease at 100 San Luis Street. It is our understanding that the tenants are looking
for a new location and that they intend to vacate the property at the end of the lease term
(December 31, 2017).

Recently the Avila Beach Community Foundation General Manager approached staff regarding
the possibility of renting one of the office spaces in new office. Currently the Foundation GM
has a desk in a shared office with the Association. However, the Post Office has indicated that
they are interested in expanding in to that space. As we have discussed, staff believes there will
be at least two office spaces available to lease in the new facility and providing an office for the
Foundation GM may be a good fit. With the Board’s concurrence, staff will continue to
investigate the option on renting an office space to the Foundation.



